
FFRREESSNNOO  AARREEAA  WWOORRKKFFOORRCCEE  

IINNVVEESSTTMMEENNTT  CCOORRPPOORRAATTIIOONN 

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES 

Disabled individuals and individuals who are limited English proficient who need special assistance to attend or participate in this 
meeting may request assistance by contacting the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, 
Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100.  Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities or 
who are limited English proficient by making meeting materials available in alternative formats.  Requests for assistance should be 
made at least three (3) working days in advance of the meeting. 

 
Audit Committee 

February 10, 2021 @ 2:00 p.m. 
via Zoom 

 
 

 

 
Per Executive Order N-29-20, which allows local and state legislative bodies to hold 

 meetings via teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically,  
this regularly scheduled meeting will be held via conference call and can be accessed as follows: 

 
Use the information below to join this meeting:  

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89188979469?pwd=TVVvSW92T0RQeldvdWVoNnFtUDV4QT09 
 

or Call In:  1-669-900-6833 
 

Meeting ID: 891 8897 9469 
 

Password: 312902 
 

The public may participate in the meeting as otherwise permitted under 
 the Brown Act by calling into the number above. 

 

ROLL CALL 
 

AGENDA CHANGES:  REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS 

ABSTENTIONS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 

CHAIR/STAFF REPORT 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

 

Item Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page # 

1.  Approval of the January 15, 2020, 
Meeting Minutes 

Beierschmitt Yes Approve 2 

2.  Financial Statements and Supplemental 
Data for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2020 

Beierschmitt Yes Recommend 
to Accept 

5 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89188979469?pwd=TVVvSW92T0RQeldvdWVoNnFtUDV4QT09


 

FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE 

INVESTMENT CORPORATION 

AGENDA ITEM: 1   

MEETING DATE: February 10, 2021   

ACTION: APPROVE 

 
   2125 Kern Street, Suite 208  •  Fresno, CA 93721  •  (559) 490-7100  •  Fax (559) 490-7199  •  www.frwdb.net 

 

 

 
TO:  Audit Committee 
 
FROM: Cheryl Beierschmitt, Deputy Director of Fiscal Services 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of January 15, 2020, Meeting Minutes 
  
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the minutes of the January 15, 2020, Audit Committee meeting. 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
January 15, 2020, Meeting Minutes 
 

2

http://www.frwdb.net/


AATTTTAACCHHMMEENNTT  

FFRREESSNNOO  AARREEAA  WWOORRKKFFOORRCCEE                                

IINNVVEESSTTMMEENNTT  CCOORRPPOORRAATTIIOONN  

  
 

Audit Committee  
January 15, 2020 

 
SUMMARY MINUTES 

 
The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. 

 
ROLL CALL:  PRESENT   – Paul Bauer, Scott Miller and Robert Wiebe 
 
 ABSENT   – Sam Norman 
 
AGENDA CHANGES:   None 

 
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/  
DISCLOSURES OF 
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF 
INTEREST: None 
  
BOARD CHAIR/ 
STAFF COMMENTS: 

 
None   

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None 

 
Item Description/Action Taken 

1. Approval of the January 31, 2019, Meeting Minutes  

 Cheryl Beierschmitt, Deputy Director of Fiscal Services, Fresno Regional Workforce 
Development Board (FRWDB) presented the January 31, 2019, meeting minutes for 
correction and/or approval. 
 
 

BAUER/MILLER – APPROVED THE JANUARY 31, 2019, MEETING MINUTES 
(UNANIMOUS). 

2. Acceptance of Financial Statements and Supplemental Data for Fiscal Year Ending 
June 30, 2019 

 Ms. Beierschmitt presented the Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation (FAWIC) 
Financial Statements and Supplemental Data for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2019.           
Ms. Beierschmitt stated that an organization receiving more than $750,000 in federal funds a 
year are required to have a single audit annually.  Ms. Beierschmitt added that the audit was 
conducted in November 2019 by Moore Grider and Company. 
 

Oscar Espinoza, Certified Public Accountant, Moore Grider and Company, gave an overview 
of the reports and added that duplicate items were cleaned up on the report.  Mr. Espinoza 
distributed a handout to the Audit Committee that showed the statement of activities for years 
that ended in June 30, 2017, and 2016 for comparison to the current fiscal year.  

 

3



Item Description/Action Taken 

 
 
Mr. Wiebe asked why there was an increase in equipment purchases and Ms. Beierschmitt 
explained that it was due to the addition of new computers mainly for the youth program. 
 

Mr. Espinoza stated that there were no issues or findings on the reports and he thanked Ms. 
Beierschmitt, and the FAWIC fiscal staff for their cooperation during the audit process. 
 

 
 

Mr. Wiebe requested the Audit Committee’s acceptance of the financial statements and 
supplemental data. 
 

 
BAUER/MILLER – RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE 
INVESTMENT CORPORATION ACCEPT THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
SUPPLEMENTAL DATA FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2019 (UNANIMOUS). 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 2:16 p.m. 

 

4



FRESNO AREA WORKFORCE 

INVESTMENT CORPORATION

AGENDA ITEM: 2

MEETING DATE: February 10, 2021

ACTION: RECOMMEND TO 
ACCEPT 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Audit Committee 
 
FROM: Cheryl Beierschmitt, Deputy Director of Fiscal Services 
 
SUBJECT: Financial Statements and Supplemental Data for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2020 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Recommend that the Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation (FAWIC) Board of Directors accept 
the financial statements and supplemental data for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.   
 
REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Single Audit Act and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, require that an organization 
receiving more than $750,000 in federal funds a year have a single audit annually.  The audit must be 
completed within nine (9) months of the fiscal year end.  The Joint Powers Agreement requires that the 
audit be completed within 120 days of the fiscal year end. 
 
Attached are the financial statements and supplemental data for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.  The 
financial statements include comparative balances for fiscal year ending June 30, 2019.  There were no 
findings or recommendations in the report (please see pages 23 and 24 of Attachment II).  FAWIC received 
an unmodified opinion and qualified as a low risk auditee.  Once the Audit Committee has accepted the 
reports, the final reports will be forwarded to the FAWIC Board of Directors and the Fresno Regional 
Workforce Development Board.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
ATTACHMENT I:     Audit Committee Letter  
ATTACHMENT II: Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation Financial Statements and 

Supplemental Data Years Ended June 30, 2020, and 2019 
 
 

 

 

5



ATTACHMENT I

6



The Audit Committee 

Fresno Area Workforce Investment Corporation 

February 10, 2021 

Page 2 

 

 

 

 The allocation of expenses by function is based upon management’s estimate 

of expenses incurred for program and supporting purposes. 

 

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their 

significance to financial statement users.  The most sensitive disclosure affecting the 

financial statements was: 

 

 Concentration of grant revenue disclosed in Note 5 to the financial statements.  

The disclosure identifies that 99% of the Organization’s funding was from the 

U.S. Department of Labor under various Workforce Innovation and 

Opportunity Act grants. 

 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

 

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing 

and completing our audit. 

 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 

 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the 

audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate 

level of management.  Management has corrected all such misstatements.  In addition, 

none of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by 

management were material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial 

statements taken as a whole. 

 

Disagreements with Management 

 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a disagreement on a 

financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our 

satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. 

We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

 

Management Representations 

 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the 

management representation letter dated January 28, 2021. 

 

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 

 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing 

and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If 

a consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the Organization’s 

financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be 

expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting 

7



8



ATTACHMENT II

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36




